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Dear Mr. Schwing:

This fax confirms our rather remarkable conversation--wherein it
took at least ten minutes for you to divulge the name of a
superior--other than Senator Biden--who is in a position to
authorize review of the critique we submitted to the Senate
Judiciary Committee last May.

Since you identified Ms. Cynthia Hogan as Staff Director at the
Senate Judiciary Committee, I requested that you access for her
review our critique and compendium of exhibits. Please also be
sure to provide her with our May 18, 1992 letter to Senate
Majority Leader Mitchell, as well as our June 2, 1992 letter to

the Senate Majority Leader--which is a supplementation and update
to the critique.

As discussed, we will, yet again, call the Senate Judiciary
Committee late on Monday--if we do not hear from Ms. Hogan or

from someone else in authority at the Senate Judiciary Committee

until then.

Because of the appalling fashion in which the Senate Judiciary

Committee has dealt with this serious matter concerning the
integrity of the screening process, 1 am presently clearing my
schedule for next Thursday to personally come down to Washington.

Meantime, I enclose a letter sent today to the new Chairman of
the ABA's Standing Committee on Federal Judiciary.
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